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QUESTIONS 

1. Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this?  (like,from India or Canada) 

ANSWER:  Refer to Section 1.3.2 Eligibility to Submit Responses 

 

2. Whether we need to come over there for meetings? 

ANSWER:  Refer to Attachment E, Contract for Services, Rider A, Performance Terms and 

Conditions, Business and Performance Reviews 
 

3. Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA?  (like, from India or Canada) 
ANSWER: Refer to Section 1.3.2 Eligibility to Submit Responses 

 
4. Can we submit the proposals via email? 

ANSWER: Refer to Section 1.3.8 Response Submission 

 

5. Is this RFP going to be a contract vehicle in which any school in the system can purchase off of at 

any time?  Or is the system in fact looking to contract with a vendor for all the schools? 

ANSWER: Refer to 1.1.2 Background and 1.1.3 Purpose and 1.1.4 Specifications/Scope of Work 

 

6. 1.1.4 Specifications / Scope of Work #6:   Be structured to enable campuses and UMS systems 
offices to participate as they deem appropriate and in their own best interests  *Meaning solution 
can be enabled to work independently from other campus locations, and if said location wishes to 
not use it, or have a differing use case/use as deem fit….?* 
 
ANSWER: Campuses can opt in under the Agreement or not and determine the functionality to be 

used at the campus. 

 
7. Appendix D1 & D2 - We have not paid any Maine residents, Maine Taxes or Licensing fees.  Ok 

for this section to be bypassed?  If so, how should we word this? 
 
ANSWER: Appendix D – Economic Impact Evaluation Form needs to be submitted as required 

per the RFP instructions, whether or not there is any Economic Impact to report.  Please enter 0 

in Tables D1 and D2 in each of the lines requiring signatures, date and sign. 

 


